From: Heather Faust

To: Adrian Jimenez
Subject: FW: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:31:08 AM

Exparte. Thanks.

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>
Subject: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUAS| **

Is it possible to have a breakdown showing the totals allocated in the Panacea/Woodlands DRI for
residential, multi-family, industrial and commercial for each subdivision showing the remaining
balances? This is similar to the running tally that was prepared for Wellen Park.

Could | have a clearer Panacea/Woodlands Master Development Plan “Map H”? The one in the DRI
is illegible. Also, do we have an updated version of “Map H” showing the existing commercial,
industrial, subdivisions and the recently approved subdivisions for this DRI, if so may | have a copy?

THANKS

Debbie


mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajimenez@northportfl.gov

From: Heather Faust

To: Adrian Jimenez

Subject: FW: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:32:09 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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Pages from Annual Reports 2016-2023.pdf

Ex parte. Thanks.

From: Lori Barnes <lbarnes@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>; Alaina
Ray <aray@northportfl.gov>; Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>; Lori Hollingshead
<lhollingshead@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **

Jason:

The attached excerpts from the 2016-2023 annual DRI report received on February 6, 2023 includes
a version of Map H on Page 3 which is more legible than the scanned map from the DRI
development order. Page 5 includes a comparison of proposed development activity versus actual
development activity through January 31, 2023. We do not have a map showing approved
development overlaid on Map H, but pages 7 through 12 include site plans of recent development in
the DRI.

Note | only included an excerpt from the report as it is 118 pages, but | can provide the entire
document on your request.

Best,

LoviBarnes; AICP, CPM

Assistant Director

Development Services Department
City of North Port

0: 941-429-7221

From: Jason Yarborough <jvarborough@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>;
Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>; Alaina Ray <aray@northportfl.gov>; Lori Barnes
<|barnes@northportfl.gov>; Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>; Lori Hollingshead
<lhollingshead@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **



mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajimenez@northportfl.gov
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mailto:dmcdowell@northportfl.gov
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B E N D E RSON 7978 COOPER CREEK BOULEVARD
UNIVERSITY PARK, FL 34201

DEVELOPMENT | 941.3598303.P 941.359.1836.F

February 6, 2023

Lori Barnes, Planning and Zoning Division Manager
Ibarnes@northportfl.gov

City of North Port

Planning and Zoning Division

4970 City Hall Blvd

North Port, FL. 34286

VIA EMAIL

RE: 2016-2023 Annual Reports for the Panacea Development of Regional Impact

Dear Ms. Barnes,

Per your request and pursuant to Resolution No. 2000-R-26, Section 3.
Conditions, Condition 3.8, elements a. through k., please find the enclosed annual reports
for years January 1, 2016-January 31, 2023.

If you require any additional information, please let me know.
Sincerely,

QLLM Caniel

Julie Daniel

Title Paralegal

cc: Alaina Ray, AICP, Neighborhood Development Services Director; aray@northportfl.gov

Noah Fossick, Planner II; nfossick@northportfl.gov

RETAIL :: OFFICE :: INDUSTRIAL :: HOTEL :: RESIDENTIAL www.benderson.com



mailto:aray@northportfl.gov

mailto:nfossick@northportfl.gov



WOODLANDS DRI
(A.K.A PANACEA DRI)

DRI Status Report

Reporting Period Between
January 1, 2016-January 31, 2023

Prepared by:
Benderson Development, LLC
7978 Cooper Creek Boulevard
University Park, Florida 34201

941-359-8303
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LAND USE DATA

USE

R P77 RESDENTAL DEVELOPMENT POD.®. ...................

A [X5X  ACTIVITY CENTER DEVELOPMENT POD ...

osP OPEN SPACE/LAKES—PRESERVE AREAS D). ......... 774 - -

P EAGLE NEST PROTECTION AREAS........_......... 15.6 - -
(OUTSIDE WETLAND AND BUFFER AREAS) @

W upLaND Reserve ARers.® 58.1 - -
(OUTSIDE WETLAND AND BUFFER AREAS)

[ GOVERNMENTAL FACILITES. .............cevvennnnn. 2337 - -

R[] wmeraaL roaowars D 850 - -

®

INTERNAL PARCEL ACCESS.-..............ccovenns. - - -
TOTAL L.ttt 22852 3,500 2,223,200

WOO 1.

SCALE: 1* = 500'

XY

INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTIAL PODS MAY INCLUDE SINGLE—FAMILY, VILLAS AND MULTI—-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL UNITS. IN ADDITION, GOLF COURSE WMH CLUBHOUSES AND OTHER
ESSORY USI ED. AL_FACILITIES MAY EXTEND INTO

OPEN SPACE MAY BE INCLUDED INTO INDIMDUAL PODS AND WILL BE CREDITED TOWARD
THE OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CMY OF NORTH PORTS PCD DISTRICT.

UPLAND RESERVE AREAS MAY BE RETAINED AS UPLAND HABITAT AND BUFFERS OR
CONVERTED TO WETLAND MITIGATION OR LAKES IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED EAGLE
MANAGEMENT _PLANS, MITIGATION PLANS OR ANY OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS. IF
NO ENVIRONMENTAL RESTRICTIONS EXIST (E.G., EAGLE NEST ABANDONMENT DOCUMENTED
BY THE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE), UPLAND RESERVE AREAS WILL BE AVAILABLE
FOR DEVELOPMENT ALLOCATING DENSITIES AND INTENSITIES APPROVED FOR THE OVERALL

WOODLANDS (F.KA.
SUBDIVISION PLAN APPROVAL
LAND USE COl
PCD) DISTRICT WILL

4.1 ACRES OF OPEN SPACE.

OTHER INTERNAL ROADWAYS WITHIN INDMDUAL PARCELS OR PODS ARE NOT
INCLUDED IN THESE FIGURES.

PEDESTRIAN AND BIKE PATHS INCLUDED.

DEVELOPMENT
A MINIMUM OF

EVELOPMENT AND SUBJECT TO SITE AND DEVELOPMENT OR
HHPDRT%EGEALSONUES3.5ANDH$.

UNDER THE EXISTING PLANNED COMMUNI

NOT AFFECT THE FIXED DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA INCLUDING

PROVIDE HYDRAULIC CONNECTION.
3. ADDITIONAL WETLAND PRESERVE AREAS LYING WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT PODS WILL BE

THE FOLLOWING MAXIMUM SQUARE FEET:

SHOWN AT THE TIME OF SITE AND DEVELOPMENT OR SUBDIVISION PLAN SUBMITTAL. ANY WETLAND mm“&u :;’% :gw: FEET
MODIFICATIONS AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION ALSO WILL BE ADDRESSED AT THE SITE AND OFFICE .. 365,000 SQUARE FEET

DEVELOPMENT OR SUBDMSION PLAN STAGE WITH EVIDENCE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE BY THE WETLAND
REGULATORY AGENCIES.

4. WETLAND BUFFERS MAY BE ADJUSTED AS APPROVED THROUGH THE SITE AND DEVELOPMENT OR
SUBDIVISION PLAN PROCESS AND PERMITTING.

5. THE EAGLES NEST PROTECTIONS ZONES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE PRELIMINARY BASED ON THE
“GUIDELINES FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE BALD EAGLE IN THE SOUTHEASTERN UNITED STATES® . NUMBER OF SPECIFIC SINGLE-FAMILY OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNITS WITHIN THE INDIVIDUAL
(1967), AND ARE SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION THROUGH THE FEDERAL AND STATE WETLAND PERMITTING RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PODS.

PROCESS AND AN APPROVED EAGLE MANAGEMENT PLAN, 2. TYPES OF SINGLE—FAMILY UNITS (E.G. ATTACHED/DETACHED) AND MULTI-FAMILY UNTTS (E.G. VILLAS,

8. PRIOR TO SITE AND DEVELOPMENT OR SUBDMISION PLAN APPROVAL, INFORMATION ON PLANNED TOWNHOUSES, AND APARTMENTS).

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (PCD) DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND ALLOWABLE ACCESSORY USES INCLUDING OUTDOOR STORMWATER LAKE LOCATIONS AND CONFIGURATIONS.

REFUGE AREAS, STORAGE, LOT AND INTERNAL ACCESSES, SIGNAGE, PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION, OFF—-STREET DEVELOPMENT POD BOUNDARIES.

PARKING AND LOADING LOCATIONS, RECREATIONAL AREAS, AND INTERNAL DENSMIES FOR EACH

RESIDENTIAL TYPE WILL BE PROVIDED. ANY CONDITIONAL USES (E.G., A HOUSE OF WORSHIP) SHALL BOUNDARIES, CONFIGURATION AND SIZE OF THE SITES FOR GOVERNMENT FACILIIES.
INTERNAL ROAD ALIGNMENT AND ACCESS.

3. OPEN SPACE SHALL BE 33X OR 774.1 ACRES.
4. LOCATION OF ACCESS POINTS TO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.

VARIABLE DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA

BE SUBJECT TO CITY COMMISSION APPROVAL THROUGH A PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS. BILLBOARDS ALONG 1-75
MAY BE ALLOWED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 5 OF THE CITY OF NORTH PORTS ADOPTED BUSINESS PLAN.

GOVERNMENTAL FACILIMES AND ACCESSORY USES INCLUDE MEDICAL,
SCHOOLS, LIBRARIES, UTILITIES INCLUDING REUSE WATER FACILITIES, AND OTHER LAWFUL GOVERNMENTAL
USES OF A LIKE NATURE. ANY CONDITIONAL USES (E.G., A COMMUNICATION TOWER) SHALL BE

SUBJECT TO CITY COMMISSION APPROVAL THROUGH A PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS.

A TOTAL OF SIX BUS SHELTERS WILL BE PROVIDED SUCH THAT THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF EACH IS DEPENDENT UPON
TRANSIT AUTHORITY. ONE BUS SHELTER WITH A FRIENDLY TRANSIT DHUB WILL BE LOCATED IN VICINITY

APPROVAL BY THE
OF THE INTERSECTION OF PANACEA BOULEVARD AND LAKESIDE PLANTATION BOULEVARI
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MAP H—UPDATED

WOODLANDS MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN
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TOLEDO BLADE BOULEVARD AND 1-75
NORTH PORT, FLORIDA

9-13-05






WOODLANDS DRI (A.K.A. PANACEA DRI)
DRI ANNUAL REPORT
Reporting Period January 1, 2016-January 31, 2023

Any changes in the plan of development or in the representations contained in the ADA as

amended by this development order, or in the phasing for the reporting year and for the next
year.

No changes.





WOODLANDS DRI (A.K.A. PANACEA DRI)
DRI ANNUAL REPORT
Reporting Period January 1, 2016-January 31, 2023

b. A summary comparison of development activity proposed and actually conducted for the year;

October 12, 2011-December 31, 2015

LAND USE PROPOSED | BUILT MEASURE | TOTAL TOTAL | MEASURE
TYPE THIS THIS PROPOSED | BUILT
PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE* | TO
DATE
Residential 0 units 3,500 | 1,323 | units
General 0 0 | square 987,000 | 8,842 | square foot
Commerecial foot
Office 0 0 | square 321,351 | 59,880 | square foot
foot
Light 0 0 | square 871,200 | O square foot
Industrial foot
Other
development
activity
conducted

January 1, 2016-January 31, 2023

LAND USE PROPOSED | BUILT MEASURE | TOTAL FUTURE | MEASURE
TYPE THIS THIS PROPOSED | PLANS
PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE*

Residential 1,001 units 3,500 units

General 0 0 | Square 987,000 | 26,000 | square foot

Commerecial foot

Office 26,081 12,081 | square 365,000 | 19,260 | square foot
foot

Light 285,000 | 285,000 | square 871,200 | 533,924 | square foot

Industrial foot

Other

development

activity

conducted

*Fixed Development Criteria from Map H — UPDATED 9/13/05

Woodlands Parcel D 375 single family units
Cypress Falls 2E 70 single family units
Cedar Grove Ph 3 (Woodlands Parcel E) 244 single family units
Cedar Grove Ph 2A, 2B, & 2C 312 single family units
tax ID 1094003400 warehouse 142,500 x 2 285,000 square feet
tax 1116030010 medical office 12,081 square feet

tax ID 1115020130 office 14,000 square feet





Current Development Map of the City of North Port, FL

https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-services/planning-zoning/current-development-
viewer
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https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-services/planning-zoning/current-development-viewer

https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-services/planning-zoning/current-development-viewer
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DMP-21-158, Woodlands Parcel D

Development Master Plan to construct a gated, private subdivision consisting of a maximum of
375 single family attached units.





#72 red: Commercial (Our P#4150 The Woodlands Office Park)
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MAS-22-052, Woodlands Office Park — OP1

Construction of a 14,000 SF office building within the existing Woodlands Office Park.
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PLF-20-245, SCP-19-264, INF-19-265, SPX-19-296 Cypress Falls 2E

Cypress Falls 2E is a 70 unit single family subdivision proposed in the cypress Falls subdivision.
The project is located on the west side of Plantation Blvd across from Cypress Falls Phase 2A
and north of the Lakeside Plantation development. The project will be gated and have private
streets and will be served by the City of North Port Utilities.





#61 green Centex

T T T
|

o
| =S
1o
.
|
\

I N R R | _'
N - g

= \\}os\ql _//f“ _-_T_ ..
- \\ —

CEDAR GROVE
PHASE 1B
(EXISTING)

INF-21-258 & SCP-21-259, Cedar Grove Phase 2C

A 77 unit single family subdivision proposed in the Cedar Grove subdivision
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DMP-21-265, INF-22-011, SCP-22-012, Cedar Grove Phase 3 (FKA Woodlands Parcel E)

The project is proposed for 244 single family residential units that will adjoin Cedar Grove Phase
2A and 2B on the south side





#12 Pulte Homes

FuTURE
DrvILOPMEST

o —
e
[

R

Pt

SEEC o amE
)
R
T

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

HOTTO SCALE

Cedar Grove Phase 2A, 2B, & 2C

Pulte Homes

Development Concept Plan Amendment

Sarasota County

SCP-19-262 & SCP-21-259. Cedar Grove Phases 2A, 2B & 2C.

To construct a 312-unit single family detached subdivision with the Cedar Grove Development.










Commissioner,

Thank you for your email. We will work on a response to your questions. In addition, we will copy the
City Clerk with our response due to it being a quasi-judicial agenda item.

Best regards,

2 JASON YARBOROUGH, ICMA-CM

{ ?; ,L Assistant City Manager
4970 City Hall Blvd, North Port, FL 34286
NoHhPord | s
FLORIDA f y u

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Jason Yarborough <jvarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>
Subject: 7/25 agenda - Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **

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
isillegible. Also, do we have an updated version of “Map H” showing the existing commercial,
industrial, subdivisions and the recently approved subdivisions for this DRI, if so may | have a copy?

THANKS

Debbie


https://www.facebook.com/TheCityofNorthPort
https://twitter.com/cityofnorthport
https://www.youtube.com/user/NorthPortFL
https://instagram.com/cityofnorthportfl
mailto:dmcdowell@northportfl.gov
mailto:jfletcher@northportfl.gov
mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:jyarborough@northportfl.gov
mailto:jbellia@northportfl.gov

From: Heather Faust

To: Adrian Jimenez

Subject: FW: 7/25 agenda - Presidium apartments **QUASI**
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:20:31 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Exparte. Thanks.

From: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>; Alaina Ray <aray@northportfl.gov>; Lori Barnes
<lbarnes@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 7/25 agenda - Presidium apartments **QUASI**

Good Morning Commissioner,

We will work on getting you what you requested and copy the Clerk because this is a quasi-judicial
agenda item.

Best regards,

N2 JASON YARBOROUGH, ICMA-CM
Assistant City Manager

~>
Mo th 4970 City Hall Blvd, North Port, FL. 34286
o 0:941.429.7075

FLORIDA fyu

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jason Yarborough <jyvarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>
Subject: 7/25 agenda - Presidium apartments

May | have a copy of the Traffic Impact Study that was completed?
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

Subject: FW: Commissioner Question - Agenda Item CC DMP-23-019 - Presidium Apartments Development Master Plan
(Quasi-Judicial)

Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:45:18 AM

Attachments: 07 Traffic Impact Statement.pdf

Ex parte. Thanks.

From: Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Commissioners <commissioners@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>; Jason
Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Lori Hollingshead <lhollingshead @northportfl.gov>;
Alaina Ray <aray@northportfl.gov>; Lori Barnes <lbarnes@northportfl.gov>; Amber Slayton
<aslayton@northportfl.gov>; Michael Golen <mgolen@northportfl.gov>

Subject: Commissioner Question - Agenda Item CC DMP-23-019 - Presidium Apartments
Development Master Plan (Quasi-Judicial)

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL.

Good morning. Below please find a Commissioner Question with staff response regarding the
referenced item.

¢ May | have a copy of the Traffic Impact Study that was completed?
o See attached.
Thank you,
Anna M. Duffey
Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the City Manager

Ph: 941.429.7077, C: 941.356.9896

E-mail messages sent or received by City of north Port Officials and employees in connection with
official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.


mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajimenez@northportfl.gov

Page 1
Kimley»Horn

December 19, 2022

Mr. Anthony Friedman, P.E.

Engineer I

City of North Port Department of Public Works
1100 North Chamberlain Boulevard

North Port, Florida 34286

RE: Presidium Apartments — Phase | and Phase |l
Traffic Impact Statement
City of North Port, Florida

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This Traffic Impact Statement (TIS) has been prepared to document the anticipated transportation
impacts, in support of a Development Master Plan (DMP), for Phase | and Phase Il of the proposed
Presidium Apartments located within the City of North Port, Florida. A description of the project and an
analysis of the project’s access connections are provided in this report.

Narrative

Based upon the pre-application comments issued by the City of North Port on October 19, 2022, this
Traffic Impact Study (TIS) is provided for Phase | and Phase Il of the proposed Presidium Apartments
generally located south of Panacea Boulevard and east of Sycamore Street in the City of North Port,
Florida. The general site location map is provided in Figure 1.

The site is currently vacant and is proposed for up to 660 multifamily dwelling units (330 multifamily
dwelling units in Phase | and 330 multifamily dwelling units in Phase Il). Buildout of the site is anticipated
by 2024. As shown in the attached conceptual site plan in Appendix A, access to the Presidium
Apartments is provided through the following access connections:

e Project Driveway 1: Full-access connection along Panacea Boulevard (westernmost

driveway)

e Project Driveway 2: Right-in/right-out (RIRO) connection along Panacea Boulevard (middle
driveway)

e Project Driveway 3: Full-access connection along Panacea Boulevard (easternmost
driveway)

Project Driveway 1 and Project Driveway 3 are proposing full-median openings along Panacea
Boulevard since they are full-access connections.

This report identifies the estimated trip generation potential of the proposed land use and includes a
turn lane analysis at the project’s proposed access points in accordance with the City of North Port
Unified Land Development Code Section 5-8 and the pre-application comments issued by the City of
North Port on October 19, 2022. The pre-application comments are included in Appendix B.

kimley-horn.com 201 North Franklin Street, Suite 1400, Tampa, FL 33602 813-620-1460
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Trip Generation

The trip generation potential for the proposed development was calculated based upon the information
contained in the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition, for
land use code (LUC) 220 (Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise)) and LUC 221 (Multifamily Housing (Mid-
Rise)). Internal capture reductions and pass-by rates were not considered in this analysis.

As identified in Table 1, the proposed development is anticipated to generate an additional 279 net,
new a.m. peak-hour trips (65 entering, 214 exiting) and 286 net, new p.m. peak-hour trips (177 entering,
109 exiting). The daily trip generation table is attached in Appendix C.

Trip Distribution
New traffic expected to be generated by the proposed development was distributed and assigned to

the adjacent roadway network based upon the results of a select zone analysis using the FSUTMS
District One Regional Planning Model (D1RPM) 2023 Existing plus Committed network. The resulting
percentages were applied to the trip generation estimates shown in Table 1 to estimate project trips at
the proposed project driveways. The D1RPM output is provided in Appendix C.

The distribution of project traffic, in terms of trip percentages, is shown in Figure 2. The a.m. and p.m.
project traffic volumes at the proposed project driveways are shown, later in this report, in Figure 5 and

Figure 6, respectively.

Table 1: A.M. and P.M. Peak-Hour Trip Generation

DIRECTIONAL NET, NEW
ITE TRIP GENERATION CHARACTERISTICS DISTRIBUTION EXTERNAL TRIPS
ITE ITE Percent
Land Use Code | Scale | Units In Out In Out | Total
A.M. Peak-Hour
Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 220 180 DU 24% 76% 19 60 79
Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) 221 480 DU 23% 7% 46 | 154 200

Total: | 65 | 214 279

P.M. Peak-Hour

Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) | 220 | 180 DU 63% 37% | 62 | 36 98

Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) 221 480 DU 61% 39% 115 | 73 188

Total: | 177 | 109 286

Study Impact Area

Based upon the pre-application comments issued by the City of North Port on October 19, 2022, this
analysis includes a trip generation estimate for the proposed land uses, documentation of project traffic
volumes at the proposed project driveways, and a turn lane warrant analysis at the proposed project
driveways.

kimley-horn.com 201 North Franklin Street, Suite 1400, Tampa, FL 33602 813-620-1460
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Existing Traffic Volumes
Vehicle turning movement volume counts were obtained by Kimley-Horn at the intersection of

Sycamore Street & Panacea Boulevard on January 11, 2022 during the a.m. peak period (7:00 a.m. to
9:00 a.m.) and p.m. peak period (4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.). The vehicle turning movement volume counts
were utilized to estimate eastbound and westbound volumes along Panacea Boulevard.

The vehicle counts were adjusted to reflect peak-season conditions. This modification was performed
using the most recent FDOT peak season conversion factors (PSCF) for Sarasota County. The raw
turning movement counts and the peak season factors are provided in Appendix D. The a.m. and p.m.
peak-hour peak season existing traffic volumes are illustrated in Figure 3 and Figure 4, respectively.

Future Traffic Volumes
Future traffic volumes consist of two components: project traffic and background traffic estimates.

Background traffic volumes, including the procedures used to develop these estimates, are provided
below.

Future background traffic is defined as a growth of existing traffic forecasted to the buildout year of the
proposed development. For the purposes of this analysis, 2024 was considered the buildout year for
the development and thus, 2024 conditions were evaluated as the “future” year scenario. A growth rate
of 1.53% was calculated utilizing five (5) years of available AADT data from FDOT count stations along
Toledo Blade Boulevard and West Price Boulevard. The peak-hour peak season existing volumes were
grown to year 2024 by an annual growth rate of 1.53% to develop peak-hour background volumes. The
growth rate calculations are provided in Appendix E.

The a.m. and p.m. peak-hour background traffic volumes are illustrated in Figure 3 and Figure 4,
respectively. The project traffic volumes were then added to these background traffic volumes to
determine total traffic volumes. The a.m. peak-hour total traffic volumes and project traffic volumes are
provided in Figure 5 and p.m. peak-hour total traffic volumes and project traffic volumes are provided
in Figure 6.

Volume development worksheets are provided in Appendix F.

kimley-horn.com 201 North Franklin Street, Suite 1400, Tampa, FL 33602 813-620-1460
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Turn Lane Analysis

Right-turn and left-turn lane warrant thresholds were reviewed to determine the need for exclusive turn
lanes at the proposed project driveways along Panacea Boulevard. The thresholds documented in
Report 279 and Report 745 of the National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) were
used for right-turn and left-turn movements, respectively, at the proposed project driveways. As
documented earlier in this report, access to the site is proposed to be provided through the following
access connections:

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

Project Driveway 1: Full-Access Connection along Panacea Boulevard (Westernmost Driveway)

As identified in Figure 5 and Figure 6, there are anticipated to be 19 and 53 eastbound right-turns
during the a.m. peak-hour and p.m. peak-hour, respectively, at Project Driveway 1. Based upon NCHRP
Report 279, an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane is not warranted at Project Driveway 1.

As identified in Figure 5 and Figure 6, there are anticipated to be 3 and 7 westbound left-turns during
the a.m. peak-hour and p.m. peak-hour, respectively, at Project Driveway 1. Based upon NCHRP
Report 745, an exclusive westbound left-turn lane is not warranted at Project Driveway 1.

Project Driveway 2: RIRO Connection along Panacea Boulevard (Middle Driveway)

As identified in Figure 5 and Figure 6, there are anticipated to be 19 and 53 eastbound right-turns
during the a.m. peak-hour and p.m. peak-hour, respectively, at Project Driveway 2. Based upon NCHRP
Report 279, an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane is not warranted at Project Driveway 2.

Project Driveway 3: Full-Access Connection along Panacea Boulevard (Easternmost Driveway)

As identified in Figure 5 and Figure 6, there are anticipated to be 18 and 48 eastbound right-turns
during the a.m. peak-hour and p.m. peak-hour, respectively, at Project Driveway 3. Based upon NCHRP
Report 279, an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane is not warranted at Project Driveway 3.

As identified in Figure 5 and Figure 6, there are anticipated to be 6 and 16 westbound left-turns during
the a.m. peak-hour and p.m. peak-hour, respectively, at Project Driveway 3. Based upon NCHRP
Report 745, an exclusive westbound left-turn lane is not warranted at Project Driveway 3.

Turn lane calculations are provided in Appendix G.

kimley-horn.com 201 North Franklin Street, Suite 1400, Tampa, FL 33602 813-620-1460
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Access Management Review
Panacea Boulevard is a 4-lane divided roadway that runs east-west adjacent to the project site with a

posted speed limit of 35 miles-per-hour. Based upon the pre-application comments issued by the City
of North Port on October 19, 2022, the required access spacing between full-median openings and
right-in/right-out connections are 1,320 feet and 245 feet, respectively. The City of North Port
determines access spacing criteria in accordance with the FDOT’s Access Management Guidebook.

Project Driveway 1 and Project Driveway 3 are proposing full-median openings along Panacea
Boulevard since they are full-access connections. Project Driveway 2 is proposed to be a RIRO access
connection.

As illustrated in Appendix A, Project Driveway 2 (RIRO connection) and Project Driveway 3 (full-access
connection) are proposed to be located approximately 340 feet from each other. Additionally, Project
Driveway 3 (full-access connection) is proposed to be located approximately 1,530 feet from the nearest
full-median opening, east of the project site along Panacea Boulevard. Therefore, Project Driveway 2
and Project Driveway 3 meet the minimum required access spacing standards as advised by the City
of North Port Public Works staff.

kimley-horn.com 201 North Franklin Street, Suite 1400, Tampa, FL 33602 813-620-1460
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Conclusion
Based upon the pre-application comments issued by the City of North Port on October 19, 2022, this

Traffic Impact Statement (TIS), in support of a Development Master Plan (DMP), was prepared to
document the anticipated transportation impacts for Phase | and Phase Il of the proposed Presidium
Apartments generally located south of Panacea Boulevard and east of Sycamore Street in the City of
North Port, Florida. The site is currently vacant and is proposed for up to 660 multifamily dwelling units
(330 multifamily dwelling units in Phase | and 330 multifamily dwelling units in Phase II).

Access to the Presidium Apartments is provided through the following access connections:

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

The turn lane analysis conducted at the proposed project driveways indicated that exclusive ingress
right-turn and left-turn lanes are not warranted along Panacea Boulevard. Additionally, Project
Driveway 2 and Project Driveway 3 meet the minimum required access spacing standards by the City
of North Port.

After your review of this analysis, please let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

)él/\/ W Rebecca Bond °“ W
Becca Bond, P.E. Tarek Elfallah, E.I.
Transportation Engineer Transportation Analyst
Attachments: Appendix A: Conceptual Site Plan

Appendix B; Pre-Application Comments

Appendix C: Daily Trip Generation Table & D1RPM Output

Appendix D: Raw Turning Movement Counts & Peak Season Factor Report
Appendix E: Growth Rate Calculations

Appendix F: Volume Development Worksheets

Appendix G: Turn Lane Calculations
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APPENDIX A: CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
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APPENDIX B: PRE-APPLICATION COMMENTS
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PRE-APPLICATION COMMENTS

Department: Public Works - Infrastructure Review
Staff Reviewer: Anthony Friedman 941-240-8098

Today’s Date: October 19, 2022

D Meets Requirements D Meets Requirements with Conditions
& See Comments D Does Not Meet Requirements
[ ] No Objection [ ] Please call to schedule a meeting with Review

before Formal Submittal

FORMAL SUBMITTAL TO ADDRESS THE FOLLOWING:

1. The Traffic Impact Statement (TIS) shall include the following:
¢ Daily trips generated by the proposed development
e Peak AM Hour trips generated by the proposed development
¢ Peak PM Hour trips generated by the proposed development
¢ Graphic showing distribution of inbound and outbound trips connecting the proposed
development to the adjacent roadway network.
¢ Turn lane warrant justifications for the right and left turn lanes at each proposed driveway
location.
¢ Trip generation rates shall be in compliance with the Institute of Transportation Engineers
Trip Generation Manual, latest edition.
¢ The TIS should be prepared, signed and sealed by a professional engineer licensed by the
State of Florida and qualified to prepare the TIS.

2. The City of North Port follows FDOT criteria regarding spacing of median openings. This requires
1,320 foot spacing between full median openings. To satisfy this criteria, the middle driveway
should be converted to right-in right-out only.

3. Please ensure adequate visibility for turning traffic entering and exiting the development at each
driveway location. The curving of Panacea Boulevard may require some of the proposed or
existing street trees and landscaping to be adjusted to allow adequate sight distance.

PRESIDIUM NORTH PORT
PRE-22-214
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APPENDIX C: DAILY TRIP GENERATION TABLE & D1RPM OUTPUT
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DAILY TRIP GENERATION COMPARISON

DAILY PROJECT TRIP GENERATION

DIRECTIONAL GROSS NET NEW
ITE TRIP GENERATION CHARACTERISTICS DISTRIBUTION TRIPS EXTERNAL TRIPS
ITE ITE ITE Percent
Land Use Edition Code Scale Units In Out In Out Total In Out Total
Multifamily Housing Low-Rise 11 220 180 DU 50% 50% 615 615 1,230 615 615 1,230
Multifamily Housing Mid-Rise 11 221 480 DU 50% 50% 1,122 1 1,122 | 2,244 1,122 1,122 2,244
Total: 1,737 | 1,737 3,474 1,737 1,737 3,474

Kimley»Horn





95
)
\

10

Centroid
* Project Node

2-Lane Roadway

4-Lane Roadway

6-Lane Roadway

‘ — 8-Lane Roadway
Centorid Connector

0

DISTRICT 1 REGIONAL PLANNING MODEL - 2023 EXISTING PLUS COMMITTED NETWORK
PRESIDIUM APARTMENTS - SELECT ZONE ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 2022
C:\FSUTMS\D1\D1RPMv2.0_1-29-21 \D1RPMv2.0_1-29-21\YR2015\YR2023EC\Presidium_NP\HWYLOAD_23A.NET

BUID®




Elfallah, Tarek

Line



Elfallah, Tarek

Line



Elfallah, Tarek

Line



Elfallah, Tarek

Line



Elfallah, Tarek

Text Box

13



Elfallah, Tarek

Text Box

13



Elfallah, Tarek

Text Box

13



Elfallah, Tarek

Text Box

13





Kimley»Horn Page 16

APPENDIX D: RAW TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS & PEAK SEASON
FACTOR REPORT
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LOCATION: Sycamore St & Panacea Blvd
CITY/STATE: North Port, FL

PROJECT ID: 22-120003-001
DATE: Tue, Jan 11, 2022

¥ o s 4 Peak-Hour: 07:15 AM - 08:15 AM ¥ oo 0o 4
Peak 15-Minute: 07:45 AM - 08:00 AM
0 0 0 00 00 00
s 4 B peak Hour Factor Lo 09 00 2 Loo 2
51 wp <= 135 39 wp <= 15
104 49 Ty ¥ 2 82 48 61 Y & s 24
200 0 31 05 00 00
{ 57 231 f { 7.0 0.4 f
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15-Min Count Sycamore St Sycamore St Panacea Blvd Panacea Blvd
Period Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound Hourly
Beginning At Left Thru Rgt U R* [left Thru Rgt U R* |[left Thru Rgt U R* [Left Thru Rgt U R* Total Total
07:00 AM 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 9 0 1 27 0 0 47 377
07:15 AM 18 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 o0 0 26 0 0 67 478
07:30 AM 34 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 13 1 2 35 0 0 103 472
07:45 AM 67 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 1 1 3 51 0 0 160 409
08:00 AM 81 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 15 2 38 23 0 0 148 279
08:15 AM 20 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 7 0 1 15 0 0 61 131
08:30 AM 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 3 0 2 15 0 0 40 70
08:45 AM 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 3 1 0 17 0 0 30 30
Peak 15-Min Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound
Flowrates Left Thru Rgt U R* [left Thru Rgt U R* [Left Thru Rgt U R* [Left Thru Rgt U R* Total
All Vehicles 324 0 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 60 8 12 204 0 0 716
Heavy Trucks 4 0 0 o 0 0 0 O 0 8 8 0 4 4 00 28
Pedestrians 8 0 0 0 8
Bicycles 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 4 0 4 0 00 8
Buses
Stopped Buses






LOCATION: Sycamore St & Panacea Blvd
CITY/STATE: North Port, FL

PROJECT ID: 22-120003-001
DATE: Tue, Jan 11, 2022

¥ o 2 4 Peak-Hour: 05:00 PM - 06:00 PM ¥ oo 0o 4
Peak 15-Minute: 05:00 PM - 05:15 PM
0 0 0 00 00 00
8 2 J Peak Hour Factor t 0 & 22 00 J t 00 25
122 wp < 72 08 = <= 238
18 14 Y £ s 07 00 Y & oo o8
17 0 1 00 00 00
{ 22 28 f { 0.0 0.0 f
0 0 0 0 0
o ¥ ¥ o T Lo
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< c >V «
5
14 4 o 22-120003-001 o9 £o
- - g “ ¢
0 1 — i 1 0 0
o i
0 0 0
«_ld s u - — I N
[ 4o * E t
1 = - 2 > -
° 3 £ 3 2
- qa ¢+ 0 - “a ¢+
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
04:00 PM 5 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 4 0 1 15 0 0 54 221
04:15 PM 5 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 3 1 2 19 0 0 52 230
04:30 PM 5 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 1 0 0 26 0 0 58 240
04:45 PM 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 2 18 0 0 57 241
05:00 PM 5 0 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 1 1 38 16 0 0 63 246
05:15 PM 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 3 0 1 15 0 0 62 183
05:30 PM 5 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 38 1 2 18 0 0 59 121
05:45 PM 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 7 0 2 23 0 0 62 62
Peak 15-Min Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound
Flowrates Left Thru Rgt U R* [left Thru Rgt U R* [Left Thru Rgt U R* [Left Thru Rgt U R* Total
All Vehicles 20 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 148 28 4 12 92 0 0 320
Heavy Trucks 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 O 0 4 0 o0 0 8 00 12
Pedestrians 4 0 4 0 8
Bicycles 4 0 0 o0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 o0 0 12 00 16
Buses
Stopped Buses






2021 PEAK SEASON FACTOR CATEGORY REPORT -

CATEGORY: 1700 SARASOTA COUNTYW DE

REPORT TYPE: ALL

VEEK
1 01/01/ 2021
2 01/ 03/ 2021
3 01/ 10/ 2021
4 01/17/ 2021
5 01/ 24/ 2021
6 01/ 31/ 2021
7 02/ 07/ 2021
* 8 02/ 14/ 2021
* 9 02/ 21/ 2021
*10 02/ 28/ 2021
*11 03/07/ 2021
*12 03/ 14/ 2021
*13 03/ 21/ 2021
*14 03/ 28/ 2021
*15 04/ 04/ 2021
*16 04/ 11/ 2021
*17 04/ 18/ 2021
*18 04/ 25/ 2021
*19 05/ 02/ 2021
*20 05/ 09/ 2021
21 05/ 16/ 2021
22 05/ 23/ 2021
23 05/ 30/ 2021
24 06/ 06/ 2021
25 06/ 13/ 2021
26 06/ 20/ 2021
27 06/ 27/ 2021
28 07/ 04/ 2021
29 07/ 11/ 2021
30 07/ 18/ 2021
31 07/ 25/ 2021
32 08/ 01/ 2021
33 08/ 08/ 2021
34 08/ 15/ 2021
35 08/ 22/ 2021
36 08/ 29/ 2021
37 09/ 05/ 2021
38 09/ 12/ 2021
39 09/ 19/ 2021
40 09/ 26/ 2021
41 10/ 03/ 2021
42 10/ 10/ 2021
43 10/ 17/ 2021
44 10/ 24/ 2021
45 10/ 31/ 2021
46 11/ 07/ 2021
47 11/ 14/ 2021
48 11/ 21/ 2021
49 11/ 28/ 2021
50 12/ 05/ 2021
51 12/ 12/ 2021
52 12/ 19/ 2021
53 12/ 26/ 2021
* PEAK SEASON

08- MAR- 2022 12: 36: 23

01/02/ 2021
01/ 09/ 2021
01/ 16/ 2021
01/ 23/ 2021
01/ 30/ 2021
02/ 06/ 2021
02/ 13/ 2021
02/ 20/ 2021
02/ 27/ 2021
03/ 06/ 2021
03/13/ 2021
03/ 20/ 2021
03/ 27/ 2021
04/ 03/ 2021
04/ 10/ 2021
04/ 17/ 2021
04/ 24/ 2021
05/ 01/ 2021
05/ 08/ 2021
05/ 15/ 2021
05/ 22/ 2021
05/ 29/ 2021
06/ 05/ 2021
06/ 12/ 2021
06/ 19/ 2021
06/ 26/ 2021
07/ 03/ 2021
07/10/ 2021
07/ 17/ 2021
07/ 24/ 2021
07/ 31/ 2021
08/ 07/ 2021
08/ 14/ 2021
08/ 21/ 2021
08/ 28/ 2021
09/ 04/ 2021
09/ 11/ 2021
09/ 18/ 2021
09/ 25/ 2021
10/ 02/ 2021
10/ 09/ 2021
10/ 16/ 2021
10/ 23/ 2021
10/ 30/ 2021
11/ 06/ 2021
11/ 13/ 2021
11/ 20/ 2021
11/ 27/ 2021
12/ 04/ 2021
12/ 11/ 2021
12/ 18/ 2021
12/ 25/ 2021
12/ 31/ 2021
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APPENDIX E: GROWTH RATE CALCULATIONS
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Project: Presidium Apartments

Location: City of Northport

Growth Rate Calculations

Month Year
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

INPUT DATA

Month Year
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Slope: 260
Intercept: -507770

R%  0.431122449
Standard Error: 545.2828012

Exponential

Growth Rate: 1.53%

Future = Existing (1+Growth)"N

Linear

Growth Rate: 1.56%

Future = Existing (1+Growth*N)

Volume Source #1: 4905 - PRICE BLVD, WEST OF CR 39/TOLEDO BLADE BLVD

Volume Source #2: 4907 - TOLEDO BLADE BLVD, NORTH OF PRICE BLVD

Volume Source #3:
Volume Source #4:
Volume Source #5:

Volume Volume Volume Volume Volume Average
Source #1 Source #2 Source #3 Source #4 Source #5 Volume
14700 18000 16350
14300 19300 16800
15000 21000 18000
14600 20000 17300
14800 20000 17400
OUTPUT DATA
Aggregate Best Fit
Traffic Volume
Volume Line Month Year Trend
16350 1 2017 16650
16800 2 2018 16910
18000 3 2019 17170
17300 4 2020 17430
17400 5 2021 17690
6
7
8
9
10
18200
18000 0
17800
17600
17400 e °
*
17200
17000 -
16800 ‘o
16600
16400 s
16200 : : : :
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022






FLORI DA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
TRANSPORTATI ON STATI STI CS OFFI CE
2021 HI STORI CAL AADT REPORT

COUNTY: 17 - SARASOTA

SI TE: 4905 - PRICE BLVD, WEST OF CR 39/ TOLEDO BLADE BLVD NORTH PORT

YEAR AADT DI RECTI ON 1 DI RECTI ON 2 *K FACTOR D FACTOR T FACTOR
2021 14800 S E 7400 W 7400 9. 00 52. 60 4. 60
2020 14600 F E 7300 w7300 9. 00 52. 20 4. 60
2019 15000 C E 7500 W 7500 9. 00 52. 30 4. 60
2018 14300 C E 7100 W 7200 9. 00 52. 40 4.70
2017 14700 T 9. 00 52. 30 3.30
2016 14100 S E 7100 w 7000 9. 00 52. 60 3.70
2015 13500 F E 6800 W 6700 9. 00 52. 80 3.70
2014 13100 C E 6600 W 6500 9. 00 52. 40 3.70
2013 13100 S E 6600 W 6500 9. 00 52. 60 3. 80
2012 13100 F E 6600 W 6500 9. 00 52.70 3. 80
2011 13100 C E 6600 W 6500 9. 00 52. 90 3. 80
2010 10000 S E 4800 W 5200 10. 38 52. 56 4. 60
2009 10200 F E 4900 W 5300 10. 58 53. 66 4. 60
2008 10600 C E 5100 W 5500 10. 63 52. 82 4. 60

COVPUTED;, E = MANUAL ESTI MATE; F = FIRST YEAR ESTI MATE

SECOND YEAR ESTI MATE;, T = THI RD YEAR ESTI MATE;, R = FOURTH YEAR ESTI MATE
V = FIFTH YEAR ESTI MATE; 6 = SI XTH YEAR ESTI MATE; X = UNKNOWN

*K FACTOR: STARTING W TH YEAR 2011 | S STANDARDK, PRI OR YEARS ARE K30 VALUES

AADT FLAGS: C
S





FLORI DA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
TRANSPORTATI ON STATI STI CS OFFI CE
2021 HI STORI CAL AADT REPORT
COUNTY: 17 - SARASOTA

SITE: 4907 - TOLEDO BLADE BLVD, NORTH OF PRI CE BLVD

YEAR AADT DI RECTI ON 1 DI RECTI ON 2 *K FACTOR D FACTOR T FACTOR
2021 20000 S N 10000 S 10000 9. 00 52. 60 6. 90
2020 20000 F N 10000 S 10000 9. 00 52. 20 6. 90
2019 21000 C N 10500 S 10500 9. 00 52. 30 6. 90
2018 19300 C N 9600 S 9700 9. 00 52. 40 6. 50
2017 18000 T 9. 00 52. 30 3.30
2016 17400 S N 8800 S 8600 9. 00 52. 60 6. 40
2015 16800 F N 8500 S 8300 9. 00 52. 80 6.40
2014 16300 C N 8200 S 8100 9. 00 52. 40 6. 40
2013 14500 S N 7300 S 7200 9. 00 52. 60 5. 80
2012 14500 F N 7300 S 7200 9. 00 52.70 5. 80
2011 14500 C N 7300 S 7200 9. 00 52. 90 5. 80
2010 13700 S N 6700 S 7000 10. 38 52. 56 5.10
2009 14000 F N 6800 S 7200 10. 58 53. 66 5.10
2008 14600 C N 7100 S 7500 10. 63 52. 82 5.10

AADT FLAGS: C = COVPUTED, E = MANUAL ESTI MATE;, F = FIRST YEAR ESTI MATE
S = SECOND YEAR ESTI MATE; T = THI RD YEAR ESTI MATE; R = FOURTH YEAR ESTI MATE
V = FIFTH YEAR ESTI MATE; 6 = SI XTH YEAR ESTI MATE; X = UNKNOWN

*K FACTOR: STARTING W TH YEAR 2011 | S STANDARDK, PRI OR YEARS ARE K30 VALUES
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APPENDIX F: VOLUME DEVELOPMENT WORKSHEETS
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TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Project Driveway 1 & Panacea Blvd
COUNT DATE: January 11, 2022
TIME PERIOD: 7:15a.m.-8:15a.m.
PEAK HOUR FACTOR:
"EXISTING TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Raw Turning Movements 82 143
Peak Season Correction Factor 1140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140
EXISTING CONDITIONS | | [ o | | | [ 163 | | | | | | | | |
"BACKGROUND TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Years To Buildout 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Yearly Growth Rate 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH 3 5
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC | | [ 96 | | | [ 168 | | | | | | | | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 37 19 3 111 75 9
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 37 19 3 111 75 9

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 133 [ 19 ] [ 3 [ 219 ] | [ 75 | [ 9 ] | | |






TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Project Driveway 2 & Panacea Blvd
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
Trips | Net New 27 19 114 8
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 27 19 114 8

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 123 [ 19 ] | [ 282 | | | | [ s | | | |






INTERSECTION:
COUNT DATE:

TIME PERIOD:

PEAK HOUR FACTOR:

TRAFFIC VOLUMES

AT STUDY INTERSECTION

Project Driveway 3 & Panacea Blvd
January 11, 2022
7:15a.m.-8:15a.m.

"EXISTING TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Raw Turning Movements 82 143
Peak Season Correction Factor 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1240 | 1240 | 1140 | 1140 | 1240 | 1140 [ 1140 | 1140 | 1240 | 1140
EXISTING CONDITIONS [ o | | | [ 163 | | |
"BACKGROUND TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Years To Buildout 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Yearly Growth Rate 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15%
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH 3 5
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC [ 9 ] | | [ 168 ] | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 17 18 6 3 111 1
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 17 18 6 3 111 11
TOTAL TRAFFIC [ 113 [ 18 ] [ 6 [ i ] | [ 1 11






TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Sycamore Street & Panacea Blvd
COUNT DATE: January 11, 2022
TIME PERIOD: 7:15a.m.-8:15a.m.
PEAK HOUR FACTOR: 0.75
"EXISTING TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Raw Turning Movements 51 49 8 135 200 31
Peak Season Correction Factor 1140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140
EXISTING CONDITIONS | | [ 58 [ 56 | [ o [ 13 ] | [ 228 | B | | |
"BACKGROUND TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Years To Buildout 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Yearly Growth Rate 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% [ 1.5% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 15% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 1.5%
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH 2 2 0 5 7 1
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC | | [ 60 | s8 | [ o ] 150 ] | [ 235 ] [ | | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 56 186
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 56 0 0 186 0 0

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 116 [ s8 ] [ 9 [ 35 ] | [ 235 | [ 36 | | | |






TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Project Driveway 1 & Panacea Blvd
COUNT DATE: January 11, 2022
TIME PERIOD: 5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.
PEAK HOUR FACTOR:
"EXISTING TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Raw Turning Movements 133 80
Peak Season Correction Factor 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140
EXISTING CONDITIONS | | [ 152 ] | | [ o1 ] | | | | | | | |
"BACKGROUND TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Years To Buildout 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Yearly Growth Rate 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% [ 15% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 15% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 1.5%
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH 5 3
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC | | [ 157 ] | | [ o4 ] | | | | | | | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 101 53 7 57 38 4
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 101 53 7 57 38 4

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 258 | s3 | [ 7 | 1, | | [ 3 ] [ 4 ] | | |






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
EXISTING CONDITIONS | | [ 152 | | | [ o1 | | | | | | | | |
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
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC | | [ 157 ] | | [ o ] | | | | | | | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 52 53 64 4
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 52 53 64 4

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 209 [ 53 ] | [ 158 | | | | [ 4 ] | | |






TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Project Driveway 3 & Panacea Blvd
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
Trips | Net New 9 48 16 7 57 6
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 9 48 16 7 57 6

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 166 [ 48 | [ 16 [ 101 ] | [ 57 ] [ 6 | | | |






TRAFFIC VOLUMES
AT STUDY INTERSECTION

INTERSECTION: Sycamore Street & Panacea Blvd
COUNT DATE: January 11, 2022
TIME PERIOD: 5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.
PEAK HOUR FACTOR: 0.98
"EXISTING TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Raw Turning Movements 122 14 8 72 17 11
Peak Season Correction Factor 1140 | 1140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1240 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140 | 1.140
EXISTING CONDITIONS | | [ 139 [ 16 ] [ o [ s ] | [ 19 ]| [ 13 ]| | | |
"BACKGROUND TRAFFIC" EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Years To Buildout 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Yearly Growth Rate 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% | 15% [ 1.5% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 15% | 15% | 1.5% | 15% | 15% [ 1.5%
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH 4 0 0 3 1 0
NON-PROJECT TRAFFIC | | [ 143 | 16 | [ o | & | | [ 20 ] [ 13 ] | | |
"PROJECT TRAFFIC"
LAND USE TYPE EBU EBL EBT EBR WBU WBL WBT WBR NBU NBL NBT NBR SBU SBL SBT SBR
Trips | Net New 154 95
TOTAL PROJECT TRAFFIC 154 0 0 95 0 0

TOTAL TRAFFIC | | [ 207 [ 16 ] [ 9 [ 180 ] | [ 20 ] [ 13 ] | | |
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APPENDIX G: TURN LANE CALCULATIONS
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Left-Turn Accommodations at Unsignalized Intersections

8

of the steps a designer could take to determine whether a left-
turn lane is appropriate for a particular location. Where there
are no applicable access management guidelines, adequate
spacing and design consistency are both essential require-
ments to consider.

Apply Left-Turn Lane Warrants
Warrants

After compiling all of the relevant information pertain-
ing to a particular intersection, it is necessary to determine
whether that information indicates that a left-turn lane is
indeed necessary or beneficial. Left-turn lanes can reduce
the potential for collisions and improve capacity by remov-
ing stopped vehicles from the main travel lane. The recom-
mended left-turn lane warrants developed based on the
NCHRP Project 3-91 research (1) are:

¢ Rural, two-lane highways (see Table 1),
e Rural, four-lane highways (see Table 2), and
e Urban and suburban roadways (see Table 3).

Table 1 also present warrants for a bypass lane treatment
on two-lane rural highways. Given a peak-hour left-turn vol-
ume and a particular intersection configuration (i.e., number
of legs, number of lanes on the major highway), the tables
show the minimum peak-hour volume on the major highway
that warrants a left-turn lane or bypass lane. Figure 2 displays
the warrants for rural two-lane highways graphically. Figure 3
shows graphical warrants for four-lane rural highways, and
Figure 4 shows the recommended warrants for urban and
suburban arterials.

Technical warrants are an important element of the
decision-making process; however, other factors should also
be considered when deciding whether to install a left-turn
lane, including:

e Sight distance relative to the position of the driver and
¢ Design consistency within the corridor.

These factors should be considered in conjunction with the
numerical warrants. For example, if volumes indicate that a left-
turn lane is not warranted but there is insufficient sight distance
at the location for the left-turning vehicles, then the left-turn
lane should be considered along with other potential changes
(e.g., remove sight obstructions, realign the highway;, etc.).

Source of Warrants—Benefit-Cost Approach

A benefit-cost approach was conducted as part of NCHRP
Project 3-91 (1) to determine when a left-turn lane would be
justified. Economic analysis can provide a useful method for
combining traffic operations and safety benefits of left-turn
lanes to identify situations in which left-turn lanes are and are
not justified economically. The development steps included:

e Simulation to determine delay savings from installing a
left-turn lane,

e Crash costs,

¢ Crash reduction savings determined from safety perfor-
mance functions available in the AASHTO Highway Safety
Manual (Chapter 10 discusses rural two-lane, two-way
roads; Chapter 11 discusses rural multilane highways; and
Chapter 12 discusses urban and suburban arterials) (4),

Table 1. Recommended left-turn treatment warrants for rural

two-lane highways.

Three-Leg Three-Leg Four-Leg Four-Leg
Intersection, Intersection, Intersection, Intersection,
Left-Turn Lane Major. Two- Major'Two- Major‘Two- Major.Two-
Peak-Hour Lane Highway | Lane Highway | Lane Highway | Lane Highway
Peak-Hour Peak-Hour Peak-Hour Peak-Hour
Volume
(veh/hr) Volume Volume Volume Volume
(veh/hr/In) That | (veh/hr/In) That | (veh/hr/In) That | (veh/hr/In) That
Warrants a Warrants a Warrants a Warrants a
Bypass Lane Left-Turn Lane Bypass Lane Left-Turn Lane
5 50 200 50 150
10 50 100 <50 50
15 <50 100 <50 50
20 <50 50 <50 <50
25 <50 50 <50 <50
30 <50 50 <50 <50
35 <50 50 <50 <50
40 <50 50 <50 <50
45 <50 50 <50 <50
50 or More <50 50 <50 <50

Copyright National Academy of Sciences. All rights reserved.
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Left-Turn Accommodations at Unsignalized Intersections

Table 2. Recommended left-turn lane warrants for rural

four-lane highways.

Three-Leg Intersection, Four-Leg Intersection,
Left-Turn Lane Peak-Hour Major Four-Lane Highway | Major Four-Lane Highway
Volume (veh/hr) Peak-Hour Volume Peak-Hour Volume
(veh/hr/In) That Warrants a | (veh/hr/In) That Warrants a
Left-Turn Lane Left-Turn Lane
5 75 50
10 75 25
15 50 25
20 50 25
25 50 <25
30 50 <25
35 50 <25
40 50 <25
45 50 <25
50 or More 50 <25

Table 3. Recommended left-turn lane warrants for urban and

suburban arterials.

Three-Leg Intersection, Four-Leg Intersection,
Left-Turn Lane Peak-Hour Major. Urban and Suburban Major‘ Urban and Suburban
Volume (veh/hr) Arterial Volume (veh/hr/In) | Arterial Volume (veh/hr/In)
That Warrants a Left-Turn | That Warrants a Left-Turn
Lane Lane
5 450 50
10 300 50
15 250 50
20 200 50
25 200 50
30 150 50
35 150 50
40 150 50
45 150 <50
50 or More 100 <50

25 25
[Rural, Three Legs, Two Lanes on Major| \Rural, Four Legs, Two Lanes on Major\
=20 £ 20
e [ Bypass Left-turn lane
;‘ 15 Left-turn lane ; 15 lane warranted
§ ! warranted :E’ warranted
i | -_—
o o
> ! S o0 e
c 10 : c 10
e | arraniod. £ e o
£ 5 p_Wwarranted_ _ s £ 5 lane warranted_ =~
S Left-turn treatment S Left-turn treatment
0 not warranted 0 not warranted
0 50 100 150 200 250 0 50 100 150 200 250

Major Highway Volume (veh/hr/In)
(b) Four Legs

Major Highway Volume (veh/hr/In)
(a) Three Legs

Figure 2. Recommended left-turn treatment warrants for intersections on rural
two-lane highways.
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Figure 3. Recommended left-turn lane warrants for intersections on rural four-lane highways.

¢ Crash modification factors available in the AASHTO High-
way Safety Manual (4), and
e Construction costs.

For rural conditions, different safety performance func-
tions are provided for two- and four-lane highways and for
three- and four-leg intersections. For urban and suburban
arterials, prediction equations are provided for three-leg and
four-leg intersections. Separate urban and suburban predic-
tion equations are not provided based on the number of lanes
on the major road approach. The prediction equations are

¢ A range of construction costs, and
e A benefit-cost ratio of 1.0 and 2.0.

The research team suggested a benefit-cost ratio of 1.0
along with the mid-range economic value of a statistical life
and moderate construction cost to identify the warrants for a
left-turn treatment. For urban and suburban areas, that is a
left-turn lane. For rural areas, that is a bypass lane. Benefit-
cost ratio of 2.0 has been argued as being a more practi-
cal value to use to offset the potential variability in other
assumptions. The warrants based on a benefit-cost ratio of

not a function ef.sneed limit: therefare the develaned war. 2.0 werg selected for a left-turn lane on rural highways. These

rants also are n

A range of v
to identify volu
turn lane at un
would be cost-d
indicate combir
volume where a
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t resulted when the
Safety Manual costs
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urban and suburban roadways. The methodology presented
in the NCHRP Project 3-91 report (1) could also be used if
a transportation agency has available local values for delay
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Figure 4. Recommended left-turn lane warrants for intersections on urban and suburban arterials.
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Left-Turn Accommodations at Unsignalized Intersections

reductions due to the installation of a left-turn lane, crash
frequency or crash predictions, crash reduction factors, crash
costs, and/or construction costs. If crash and/or delay data
are available for a specific location, the benefit-cost method
as described in the research report can be used to evaluate
the potential benefit of installing a left-turn lane at a specific
location. The available crash data should be combined with
the crash predictions for the site using an empirical Bayes
(EB) approach. Both the crash prediction and the EB proce-
dures are discussed in the Highway Safety Manual (4). The
EB technique is properly exercised by statisticians who have
familiarity with this method and interpretation of its results.
Highway agencies that desire to use this method but do not
have personnel with relevant EB experience should consider
employing the resources of a consultant who is experienced
in the use of the method.

1

Prepare Designs

Once the decision to install the left-turn lane has been final-
ized,and the planning process has been completed—considering
all of the important contributing factors in the placement of the
left-turn lane—designs for the specific dimensions of the lane
must be prepared. Depending on the characteristics of the inter-
section, it may be appropriate to prepare more than one design
option and compare their relative strengths and weaknesses.
Alternatively, individual design elements can be discussed and
evaluated as part of an overall design plan. Either way, the ele-
ments comprising the design need to be created according to
accepted geometric design principles that account for factors
such as design speed and design vehicle, sight distance, storage
area, deceleration area, grade, and channelization. These prin-
ciples and others are discussed in Chapter 3.

Copyright National Academy of Sciences. All rights reserved.
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From: Heather Faust

To: Adrian Jimenez

Subject: FW: Presidium Apartments Development Master Plan ** QUASI **
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:11:53 PM

Attachments: 07 Traffic Impact Statement.pdf

We might already have this one.

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>

Subject: FW: Presidium Apartments Development Master Plan ** QUASI **

Heather — for the record since this is Quasi.

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

Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Lori Hollingshead <|hollingshead@northportfl.gov>;
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

e May | have a copy of the Traffic Impact Study that was completed?
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
N
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



http://www.nap.edu/22608

Elfallah, Tarek

Text Box

Project Driveway 1 (PM Peak-Hour):
WBL volume = 7
Major Arterial Volume = (151+7+258+53)/4 = 117 veh/hr/ln 

Project Driveway 3 (PM Peak-Hour):
WBL volume = 16
Major Arterial Volume = (101+16+166+48)/4 = 83 veh/hr/ln 



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

Subject: Fwd: 7/25 agenda - 5A - Petition CC-DMP-23-019 Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:02:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Pages from Annual Reports 2016-2023.pdf

Ex parte. Thanks.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Lori Hollingshead <lhollingshead@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:15:15 PM

To: Commissioners <commissioners@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>; Jason
Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>; Amber
Slayton <aslayton@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>; Alaina Ray
<aray@northportfl.gov>; Lori Barnes <lbarnes@northportfl.gov>

Subject: 7/25 agenda - 5A - Petition CC-DMP-23-019 Presidium Apartments ** QUASI **

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL

Staff provides a response for the following questions posed by a Commissioner reference the
upcoming July 25, 2023 Commission Regular Meeting Agenda Item #5A — Petition CC-DMP-23-019
Presidium Apartments Development Master Plan — Quasi Judicial:

Question: Is it possible to have a breakdown showing the totals allocated in the
Panacea/Woodlands DRI for residential, multi-family, industrial and commercial for each subdivision
showing the remaining balances? This is similar to the running tally that was prepared for Wellen
Park.

Response: See page 5 of the attached excerpts from the 2016-2023 annual DRI report received on
February 6, for the comparison of proposed development activity versus actual development activity
through January 31, 2023.

Question: Could | have a clearer Panacea/Woodlands Master Development Plan “Map H”? The one
in the DRI is illegible. Also, do we have an updated version of “Map H” showing the existing
commercial, industrial, subdivisions and the recently approved subdivisions for this DRI, if so may |
have a copy?

Response: Page 3 of the attachment includes a version of May H which is more legible than the
scanned map from the DRI development order. We do not have a map showing the approved
development overlaid on Map H. Pages 7 through 12 include site plans of recent development in
the DRI.


mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajimenez@northportfl.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef





















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










Lori Hollingshead
Administrative Services Specialist
Office of the City Manager

City of North Port

PH: 941-429-7240

lhollingshead@northportfl.gov
www.northportfl.gov

The City of North Port is a fast-growing community ripe with opportunity for both businesses and
families. Home to attractions such as the Atlanta Braves spring training facility at CoolToday Park,
the North Port Aquatic Center and Warm Mineral Springs Park, North Port has become a must-see
destination in southwest Florida. Boasting a population of more than 80,000 and quickly growing,
North Port is the ideal city where residents, businesses and visitors can flourish.

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection
with official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public
Records Act.

From: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Lori Barnes <lbarnes@northportfl.gov>

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

Good Morning Lori,
Are the answers to her first question about allocated totals in the attached document you sent?

Thank you,

JASON YARBOROUGH, ICMA-CM

:\‘.14
Assistant City Manager

t t 4970 City Hall Blvd, North Port, FL 34286
No@ Pl | o
FLORIDA f y u



mailto:lhollingshead@cityofnorthport.com
http://www.northportfl.gov/
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

LoviBawrnes; AICP, CPM
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


mailto:lbarnes@northportfl.gov
mailto:jyarborough@northportfl.gov
mailto:jfletcher@northportfl.gov
mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:aray@northportfl.gov
mailto:aduffey@northportfl.gov
mailto:lhollingshead@northportfl.gov
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

Sam
?; - Assistant City Manager
wo 'Lh ‘l'_ 4970 City Hall Blvd, North Port, FL 34286
o 0:941.429.7075
FLORIDA f , u

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
Subject: Fwd: Commissioner Question: CC DMP-23-019 - Presidium Apartments (Quasi-Judicial)
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:39:15 PM

Ex parte. Thanks.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:35:34 PM

To: Commissioners <commissioners@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>;
Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Alaina Ray <aray@northportfl.gov>; Lori Barnes
<Ibarnes@northportfl.gov>; Amber Slayton <aslayton@northportfl.gov>; Michael Golen
<mgolen@northportfl.gov>; Lori Hollingshead <lhollingshead @northportfl.gov>

Subject: Commissioner Question: CC DMP-23-019 - Presidium Apartments (Quasi-Judicial)

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL.

Good afternoon. Below please find a Commissioner question along with staff response regarding
the referenced item.

e What is the current maximum density is per Sec. 53-107 as referenced on Pg. 3 of the Staff
Report.

o The section cited in the staff report directs you to Section 53-107, which is the lot
coverage based on land use grouping.

The Section reference is taken directly from ULDC Section 53-106.B.(1)
For lands proposed as residential, the following minimum requirements shall apply:

1. Multifamily, cluster housing or townhouses. No minimum lot size shall be
required; provided, however, that no structure shall be located closer to
any peripheral property line than two (2) times the height of such
structure, that maximum density shall be maintained in accordance with
Sec. 53-107 of these regulations and that thirty percent (30%) of the total
gross residential acreage be provided as usable open space.

Section 53-107 refers to the Maximum Lot Coverage, which Group 4, Residential
(RSF, RMF, RTF): Fifty percent (50%) is being applied.

Section 53-105 For maximum density/intensity, see Sec. 53-107, Maximum lot
coverage, which shall be regulated by each default zoning district as shown on the
Development Master Plan.
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Activity Center #4 permits up to 5% to be medium-density residential. Which is more
than 4-dwelling units per acre but no more than 10-dwelling units per acre. The
proposed development includes 660 units on approximately 75.56 acres at 8.73
units/acre density. Thus, the development qualifies as medium-density residential,
and no other medium-density residential products exist within AC#4; the 75.56 acres
are within the 80.835 acres allowable. The maximum lot coverage is 50%. The
proposed multi-family use will comprise 7.42 acres of lot coverage, which is 9.8%.

Thank you,

Anna M. Duffey

Senior Executive Assistant

Office of the City Manager
Ph:941.429.7077, C: 941.356.9896
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